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Marjr in. Hlarrison, 3 ireBARMETT & ALAGIA
1000 Thomas Jefferson Sltreet
Washington, D.C. 20007

lea )IU R 152*

co Dear Mr. Harrison.

I On May 3, 1983, the Co!mn.s nd reasi to believe that
cv your client, Citizens OrJ tSed to-Replae.+! euaedy,• had violated2 U.S.., SS ,34(,b) o ,(8), 4S+e+ 4 *a 4S$A,<(*)pzovs o of th

F ederal Election Calig& Act f -2t71, .... aUn , ("'the Act) i
connection with the above refernc@ lUR. Roeveafter
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has

, determined to take no tfurther action and close is file. The
file will be made part of the public record within 30 days.

0 Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days+.

€ If you'have any questions, please direct them to R. Lee
Andersen at (202) 523-5071.

Sincerely,

Chairman



Marion 3. Harrison, Isquire
0" 1000 Thomas JefrOu *teet

I Washington, D.C. 100*1....

IRe: NUB 1518 -
17n Dear Mr. Harrison:

" On May 3, 1983, the. Commission found reason to believe that
your co~ient, Life Amendse nt lolitical Action Committee, had
violated 2 U.S.C. S 433.(b) (2), a provision of the Federalo Election Campaign Act of171, as amended, ('the Act') in
connection with the above referenced RfUB. However, afterF considering the circumstrcer of t, hi matter, the CoisilOn has
determined to take no'lurtler action and close its file. The0 file will be made part ot the public record within 30 days.

r Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to R. Lee
Andersen at (202) 523-5071.

Sincerely,

DanZy L McDonald,
Chairman



9530 Elvis Lane...
Lanham, Maryland 20*01<

Dear Mr. Hafer: ..

Thsi n e •~~ othoopin qUedwith theCommission on Januaryl 0, 1983, ooncew!n ng he t LUwe of the

._ violated 2 U.S.C. 9$ 4 3(el) (4), 43) (b)(2) ad 434(b) (S),
provisions of the 1ee~1Keti Campaign Act of 1971, as. amended. However, atter considering the otci~utance in thismatter, the Commisign :has deterned to take no further actiono in this matter and close the file.

" _Should. additional information come to yOUr attention whicho you believe establishes a violation of the A0t, you may fileacomplaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4. The file nimber in thismatter is MUR 1518. If you have any questions, contact R. LeeAndersen, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. steele

Associate General Counsel
Attachment

Closing report of the General Counsel



. I, Marjorie w. ns, kcretexy of the ?.de~d4

1983, the Coamission deided by a vote of 5-0 itO t*- thoe1

-- folloving actions in MWR 1518: . ,-,..

N1. Take no further action
rn in this matter.

.. 2. Approve the letters to
the complainant and the

~respondents as attached
0 to, the General Counsel' s

Report signed June 30,
~1983.

o 3. Close the file.

~Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry .and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter. Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date aroeW.Eon
AlSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-30-83, 4:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-1-83, 2:00
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. GENERAL COUNSEL'i S RIPORT
+L~i++++ . DACKGROUND

On Nay 3, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe + that

: ! Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy ("CORK') violated 2 U.S.C.

!iii f S 434(b) (8) of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

. amended, (the 'Acte) by failing to report an outstanding debt to

complainant Richard L. Hafer. Complainant offered evidefie of

.. the outstanding debt in the form of an invoice shoving a balance

. of approximately $9,000 due the complainant' s company. At the

o tie ofthe ommssio's frstconsideration of this matter,
" " respondent CORK had not replied to the Commission's initial

0notification of complaint. Thus there was no evidence to rebut

~CORK's failure to report the alleged debt.

' Further, the Commission found reason to believe that the

~unauthorized use of Senator Kennedy's name in the name of the

respondent CORK was a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 432(e) (4).

However, since CORK had submitted an amended Statement of

Organization changing its name from Citizens Organized to Replace

Kennedy to simply "CORK," the Commission determined to take no

further action on this issue. The Commission also found reason

m



ZI *. FACTUA AND LUGA ANALYSIS

On Mgay 4, 1963, the Commnission received the affidavit at
Paul A. Brovn, treasurer for both CORK and LAPAC, with a request

by designated counsel that MUR 1518 be dismissed on the ground

that no debt exists between CORK and the complainant. The

affidavit sets out in detail the progress of the business

eO arrangements, payments and discussions that took place between

( the complainant and Mr. Brown regarding the transaction at. issue.

UP The affidavit denies the existence of any debt to complainant.

-- See Attachment 1. Then on May 20, 1983, the Commission received

Wr a signed and sworn letter from complainant, Mr. Hafer, requesting
0

withdrawal of his complaint. See Attachment 2. Given

(D Mr. Brown's affidavit explaining the business transaction between

O Mr. Hafer and CORK and the signed and sworn request by Mr. Hafer

O to withdraw his complaint, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission take no further action on the

S434(b) (8) failure to report issue.

As to the violation of s 433(b) (2) against CORK and LAPAC

for failure to report one another as affiliated committees, the

recent amendments to CORK's Statement of Organization expressing

affiliation are adequate to satisfy the requirements of

S433(b) (2). Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission take no further action on this issue.



*o. -*i -te$~@ itUen*epnont~

by affiliated committees. As we stated in that weport, however,

CO1K operated primarily as an independent expendifture committee

opposing th. re-election of Senator Kennedy and reported only

five direct contribUtions of $100 each. Wone of those candidates

receiving CORK's direct contributions had received the maximum of

$5,000 from LAPAC. lurthermore, since LAPAC reported neither

ec contributions nor independent expenditures in favor of Kennedy's

cv opponent in the general election, Raymond Ohmic, it can be

1.0 concluded that no violation of S 441a(a) (2) (A) is likely. The

-- Office of General Counsel, therefore, recommnends that the

Commission take no further action with respect to this issue.
0

Furthermore, since all of the alleged violations of the Act

o appear to be resolved, the Office of General Counsel recommends

rO that the Commission close the file in this matter.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1. take no further action in this matters



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Dat L /tL BYSo s

Associate General Counsel

*n @2 CO*I,. dated April 29, 1983 (6 pages)
2. Letter Erom comlainant dated Hay 23, 1983 (1 page)
3. Letters to comlainant and respondents (3 pages)

0

€qr



. April 29, "T983

IN Kenneth A. Gz:Gse . .tx
Associate Gerie:!!, i , , ... •

eO Federal Election. ;cisio
1325 K Street, L..

€ Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR *1518,

o Dear Mr. Gross:

Our client Life Amendment Political Action Commnittee,oD Inc., of which Citizens Committee to Replace Kennedy is an
~adjunct, responds herewith to your letter of January 13, 1983

transmitting the complaint dated January 10, 1983 from Mr.
0O Dick Hafer (Richard LeRoy Nafer).

We attach the affidavit Of Mr. Paul A. Brown,
Treasurer of Life Amendment Political Action Committee, Inc.,
and of Citizens Coauittee to Replace Kennedy.

Based upon the allegations of the complaint, no further
answer would seem to be necessary.

The complaint is without basis in fact and should be
dismissed forthwith.

If Complainant believes he has a cause of action
ex contractu, he should follow the normal procedure and sue



?2Hzkg ..

*0 cc Ci£t£ien*ii Co w£ itee to Replace Kennedy- ",., .
L,LM.endment Political Action Coimittee X*Zo.

q88.

0

qr.
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cznzus coem m te iv ci NEDY 4*'Z MV WEN PLICAL! i /ACT ION Cii : R '

A~?T4VI I~'~ ?AUL . ~OV1

?IUR 01511

0

ma

0
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0

0

follows.

1. I am Treasurer of Life Amendment Political

Action Committee, Inc. ("LAPAC") and of Citizens

Committee to Replace Kennedy ("CORK"), Respondents

herein.

2. Neit~her LAPJAC nor CORK has reported the

alleged debt of whiLch Complainant Richard LeRoy Hafer

complains because there is no such debt.

3. CORK and Complainant orally contracted for

art york to be performed by Complainant for use in a

booklet to be published under the auspices of CORK.

The agreed price was $10,000.00.



claim £i , etghborhon of $91,000.00 and other debt,

Affiant..s iarr ed for. Comeplainant to be pai~d iLn advane

of delivery, of the product the full sum of $10,000.00..

This sum was paid in two $5,000.00 installents and

COiN reported these payments (Narch 24, 1982 and

April 14, 1982) to the Federal Election Commission
.! ("ftc").

5. Subsequent thereto, Complainant requested

additional money. The sum varied. Aftfiant, in a

series of conversations, advised Complainant that.,

depending upon the draw of the product, it might be

possible to pay more but that there could be no

assurance of any particular mount or of any particular

timetable. CORK gratuiltously paid the additional sum

of $1,500.00 on August 25, 1982 and reported the same.

6. As late as January 10, 1983 there were

further discussions between Complainant and Atffiant.

In each such discussion Complainant reiterated his

severe financial distress. On January 10, 1983 Corn-

- 2-



,,.,.... ,,,,, 7 i:i:- : - ... finamctal. dietreoes, L, £t l'dlgl a e od 1| hr to ,o

.... "seize" Complainn's h .Iome. Complainant also describled

alleged pressures upon him from his wife. Affiant

!i again told Complainant that it might be possible to

ct ompensate Complainant further if revenues were

been tar below expectations. In due course Complainant

produced his letor of January 10. 1963 to FEC, already

m. sworn and attested, and threatened Aftiant with the

4 filing of what is now denominated HUR €g1518. The

P.S conversation concluded as C omplainant departed

in Affiant's home premises -dramatically restating his

severe financial jeopardy.

7. The only obligation to Complainant from

Respondent was in the sum of $10,000.00, as orally

r agreed; said obligation was discharged in advance of

0, delivery of the product; the additional payment was in

~the nature of a gratuity; nothing further was, or is,

owd8. The filing of the instant act:ion is an

attempt to blackmail At fiant and to avoid normal

processes of the courts.

-3-



, .. .. ,i .ub~crtbed .wid svori to before me ,th~ts . day

H-y Comuasston __________....___

tm

0

0

- 4-
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9530 Elvis Zdax*Lanham, Maryln 2@** , ,2|

Dear Mr. Hlater: : i ....... I ..

This is in t 4 to the compla,nt you !44 ith thieCommision on Jmni~ Oi 1*#), concerning :te fa lurei: of the1 Citien Aftrai~ ~Rlo end CORK t* q !tcertain
debts. Afe n invest igao " int thi , e , the

_ violated 2 U.S.C 5 2()), 43()2(n 43 ())
" provisions of the feeral Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended. However ,: aft er considering the circumstances8 in this

matter, he Comz iaa :has -determined to take no further actiono in this matter and close the tile.
" Should additional information come to your attention which

o you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may tile acomplaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.5 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4. The file number in thismatter is k4UR 1518. If you have any questions, contact R. Lee00 Andersen, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachment
Closing report of the General Counsel



1000 Thoma JeffersoSiet

Dear Mr.n Huarrison:evetbe

0,On May 3, 1903, h g $$a4~on 'o~ reaont*beiee h
. your client, CitrienOt &$e ¢ispec Rsn, ba 193at

connection vith the fe abou rsnoed NKU, However, after
" considering the crusaes of this mattter, the Commission has
r determined to take no furthr~ni action and close its file. The

file wilbe made part Olth publc record withbin 30 days.
0 Should you wish to submit a mterials to appear on the public:

record, please do so wihin 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to H. LeeAndersen at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,



Dear r aro:

" On May 3, 1983, the +Coumission found reason to believe that
,. your client, Life Amendment P:oliti cal: Action Commnittee, had

violated 2 U.SC. S • |43(b)(121, a proi|ion of the Federal
o Election Camaign A.ct of 1971, as aended, ('the Act') in

connectio ii) .the .bove referenped .PJR. However, .after
W" consider!ig the oircustanoe of this atter, the Commission has

o determitned't tak nofgther action and close its tile. The
file will be made part of the public record within 30 days.

~Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to R. Lee
Andersen at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,



-. -. -. ~r,. -~ ~ ~
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BEFORETEFDRLEETO ZfSOI

DICK HAFER (RI hR LeROY MA .ER)

V.

CIIESCO "TE TO-REPLACE.

I
I -
I
I
I
I

AFFIAVIT OF ,5K., PAUL. A.; 5* IN

PAUL A. BROW, first sworn, deposes and says as
follows.

1. I am Treasurer of Life Amendment Political

Action Committee, Inc. ("LAPAC") and of Citizen

Committee to Replace Kennedy ("CORK"), Respondents

herein.

2. Neither LAPAC nor CORK has reported the

alleged debt of which Complainant Richard LeRoy )Ifer

complains because there is no such debt.

3. CORK and Complainant orally contracted for

art work to be performed by Complainant for use in a

booklet to be published under the auspices of OR.

The agreed price was $10,000.00.

" " : i

; J

7
i
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4. Upon information and belief,-Comlaint - i: yes,

and is, in severe financial difficulty, includingp but /: !

not limited to, an Internal Revenue Service (flhRS*) i?

claim in the neighborhood off $9,000.00 and other debts :,

S and obligations. Strictly as a favor to Complainant, .

. Affiant arranged for Complainant to be paid in advance-{i'i.

of delivery of the product the full atm of $10,000.00 -.:'

This sum was paid in two $5,000.0 instalmets and! ii~
CORK reported these paymnts (Marc 24, 1982:ii es!i~; i~

",I ("FEC"). ". !:

additional money. The sum varied. Affiant, in a

series of conversations, advised Complainant that
depending upon the draw of the product, it might: be

* possible to pay more but that there could be no lll
assurance of any particular amount or of any particularI
timetable. CORK gratuitously paid the additional sum

.of $1,500.00 on August 25, 1982 and reported the same.

* 6. As late as ,January 10, 1983 there were

further discussions between Complainant and Affiant. -:

In each such discussion Complainant reiterated his '

severe financial distress. On January 10, 1983 Com- :.

-2-.



plainant visited Affiant at Affiant's hone and, in very i:

U dramatic language, described his further sevezre :
! financial distress, including alleged IRS threats to i;

li "seize" Complainant's home. Complainant also described

~alleged pressures upon him from. his wife. Affiant !
i! again told Complainant that it might be possible to !i

, compensate Comp lainant further if revenues were i: i

*1 sufficient but that, as both of them knew, revenues had ,-.-i;

been far below expectations. In due course Complainant !

produced his letter of January 10, 1983 to FEC, already i

sworn and attested, and threatened Affiant with the /..._

filing of what is now denominated JIUR #1518.. The... "l:

* conversation concluded as Complainant departed= .. ;!

Affiant's home premises dramatically restating his :;:)

severe financial jeopardy.

I

7. The only obligation to Complainant from

Respondent was in the sum of $10,000.00, as orally

agreed; said obligation was discharged in advance of

delivery of the product; the additional payment was in

the nature of a gratuity; nothing further was, or is,

owed.

8. The filing of the instant action is an
attempt to blackmail Affiant and to avoid normal

processes of the courts.

|

i:



304 O~4

Further Affiant sayeth not.

COMMONWATH OF
CITY/COUNTY OF

,Subscribed

j ss:

and sworn to before me this jjj day

, 1983.

My Commission expires:
. . . . . . . | • 

)
ICj~.

-4-
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Paul Brown
Citizens Committee to Replace Kennedy
P.O. Box 1962
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

Re: MUR 1518

Dear Mr. Brown:
(3 The Federal Election Commission notified you on January 13,P 1983, of a complaint which alleges that your comttee had
tO violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act Qf1971, as amended ("the Act-). A copy of the complaint was
-- forwarded to you at that time.
" " Upon further review of the allegations contained in the

o complaint, the Commission, on May 3:, 1983, determined that thereis reason to believe that your committee has violated 2 U.S.C." SS 434(b) (8), 432(e) (4) and 433(b) (2) provisions .of the Act. TheGeneral Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed ao basis for the Commission's findings, is attached for your
~information.

0 As of this date, we have received no response ,from you inconnection with this matter. Please submit answers to theenclosed questions within ten days of your receipt of thisletter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle thismatter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.however in the absence of any information vhich demonstrates, thatno further action should be taken against your committee, theOffice of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliancestage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed 'procedures.



tbi ........ W" to , this mater, at -~a))Ol.'

Chairman

0
Enclosur:eso Procedures

I, Questions
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

in

0mm

0



soUncEO 'RER Camplaite.i (filed by Mr..Richard 2.. lator)

I 01On lanuary JI 1963, a ~:/ Isigne and WwoEn complaint was tiled

Cby Mr. Richard L. Hater against the Citizenis Organised to Replace

P Kennedy ("COREK"). COR is characterized by the complainant as a

tn project of the Life Amendment Political Action Committee

("LAPAC,). However, a review of the relevant reports shows that

* CORK reports as an independent expenditure committee. The

. complainant alleges that' COR agreed to pay a total of $20,781

O3 for a piece of politically oriented written and graphic work. A

r total of $11,500 was paid on the account by COR leaving a

0 balance of $9,261. Complainant received no further payment and

alleges that respondent's failure to report the unpaid balance as

a debt constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), 2 .U.S.C. S 431 et see. See

2 U.S.Co S 434(b) (8).



e xaminiontt of tb*.rep, t iledi. vith theomsso y at

i~revealed +only+ entries for + the paysmt of $11,500. No debt to

complainant vas reported.

ili -+ In addition to complainant's assertion of the alleged Ldebt,

the complainant submitte an invoioe documenting the banhe due.
!,i (See Attachment 1). Since the Commission has receiived no

*..O response from CORK regarding this matterF and since there is no

j evidence inconsistent with complainant's allegations, the

Iw allegations and the proof offered in support thereof seem

-- sufficient to warrant a finding of reason to believe that CORK

r violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) of the Act. Therefore, the Office
o of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that CORK violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by failing to

~report an outstanding debt.

O 2"U.S.C. S 432(e) (4) prohibits unauthorized political
..... commnittees from including in their name the name of any

++'" candidate. Since Senator Kennedy vas a candidate for the 1982

Massachusetts Senate election in which CORK made independent

expenditures, the use of Kennedy's name in the official title of

political committee appears to be a violation of the above

* mentioned section of the Act. However, CORK has recently filed

to change its name from Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy to

simply CORK. (See Attachment 2). Therefore, the Office of



further action on this is ... .."....:.?., '"...

A third issue that has ar!<isen from an exmination ofCO
reports is whether CORK and LAiPAC have been =establisbed or

financed or maintained or oontrolled= by the same person or

persons" within the meaning of 2 U.s.c. S 441a(a)(5). Zf s@, any

contribution made to federal candidates by CORK or LAPAC *hquld

be considered to have been made by one single committee an4:!'-
o subject to a common contribution limitation of $5,000 per federal

l election. 2 U.S.C. S 441a (a) (2) (A) . There would also0 be a

-- requirement imposed upon the committees to report their
affiliation. 2 U.S.c. S 433(b) (2) and 11 C.F.R. s 100.5(g) (2).

0 In the past neither CORK nor LAPAC have reported

affiliation with one another in their statements of organization.

? However, in many of its reports, CORK identifies itself as a

project of LAPAC, and in a recent communication to the Commission

has requested to be considered a special project of LAPAC. (See

Attachment 2). Although the wording of the communication is

inexact, CORK appears to be expressing an admission of

affiliation with LAPAC. Furthermore, Paul Brown, the original

treasurer of CORK is also the treasurer of LAPAC and has filed

some reports for CORK using the same address as that

repor ted for LAPAC.o



candidates on several occasions. tFurthere, coRK reported

making a $3,000 trans~fer to LAPA4C on August: 15, 1.962. These

facts raise the inference that both CORlK and LAPAC have been

established by the sam person and ay be affiliated within

meaning of 11 c.i.R. s 100.5 (g) (2) (I). Such an affiliation would

result in at least a reporting violation against COax for failing
03

__ to report LAPAC as an affiliated committee under 2 U.S.c.

S 433(b) (2) and could result in a violation of 2 U.S.C.
U, S 441a(2) (A) if contributions to any candidate combined with

-- those made by CORK exceed a total of $5,000. However, since CORK
reported only five direct contributions of $100 each, and since

0 none of those candidate's receiving CORK contributions received

the maximum from LAPAC, the potential for a violation~ of

. S 441a(2) (A) is nil. Therefore, the Office of General

• Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

. ........ that both coax and LAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) by failing

to report one another as affiliated committees.



The federal Election Commission requests that the Citizens

Cofnittee to Replace Kennedy ('CORV') answer the following

questions and furnish for inspection and copying the documents

and materials listed below that are in the possession of CORK its

officers, agents, staff members or employees.

, 1. Please state whether CORK ever requested Mr. Richard L.

tn Hafer to perform services for compensation? If the answer is

-- yes, please answer the following questions:

A. When was(were) the request(s) made?

0
B. What services did CORK request Mr. Hafer to

C perform?

. C. What services did Mr. Hafer perform for CORK?

D. What price was agreed to be paid for such services?

B. Now much has CORK paid to Mr. Hafer?

F. Has Mr. Hafer requested additional payment?

2. Please furnish the Commission with copies of any

invoices, agreements or bills pertaining to Mr. Hafer or any

services he may have performed for CORK.



Paul Drown

P.O. Box 19*2 ....
Garr isonville, Virginia 22463 !!~ii ! I!I

-. Dear Mr. Brown: . i
On May 3, 1983, the Federal R~eotlion Cmieion~0 determined

I that there is reason tO believe tbat iyou: eos*teiolated 2
tn U.S.C. $ 433(b)(2)...a provision oftbe hed.r~eL lection Campaign' "

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by . "ail ig t.report Citizens-- Organized to Replace Kennedy as an affiliated Committee; TheGeneral Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed ar basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

~Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate thatno action should be taken against you. Please Submit any factual
C or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's consideration of. this matter.

~In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against yourcommittee, the Commission may find probable caume to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conociliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the .settlement of.this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desire. See 11 C.F.R, S lll.IS(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.



Ohtairua

t Enclosures

cn. General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
-- Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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0



5OQ~R0? 0R Coplin (idby. Rihr .If

- yI Kbr.i chard L. hater against the Citisens Otganised to Replace

I K ennedy (CORK"). CORK is char acterized bl the complai nant as a
m) project of the Life Amendment Political Action Committee

("LAPAC"). However, a review of the relevant reports shows that

0 CORK reports as an independent expenditure committee. The

" complainant alleges that CORK agreed to pay a total of $20,781

o for a piece of politically oriented written and graphic work. A

total of $11,500 was paid on the account by CORK leaving a

balance of $9,281. Complainant received no further payment and

alleges that tespondent's failure to report the unpaid balance as

a debt constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (the "Acte), 2 U.s.C. S 431 et Eg*.e

2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8).



examinati on o the tepots filed with the Commission by CORK

revealed only entries for the payment of $11,500. Mo debt to

complainanit was repor'ted.

In addition to complainant's assertion of the alleged debt,
the complainant submitted an invoice documenting the balance due.

(See Attachment 1). Since the Commission has received no
ft

response from CORK regarding this matter, and since there is no
I evidence inconsistent with complainant's allegations, the

Io allegations and the proof offered in support: thereof seem.

-- sufficient to warrant a finding of reason to believe that CORK

" violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) of the Act. Therefore, the Office

0 of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that CORK violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by failing to

~report an outstanding debt.

.2 U.S.C. S 432(e) (4) prohibits unauthorized political

committees from including in their name the name of any

candidate. Since Senator K~ennedy was a candidate for the 1982

Massachusetts Senate election in which CORK made independent

expenditures, the use of Kennedy's name in the official title of

political committee appears to be a violation of the above

mentioned section of the Act. However, CORK has recently filed

to change its name from Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy to
q.simply CORK. (See Attachment 2). Therefore, the Office of



i, e, nneody '.'s n. a • i... • bes o .... ~o~ % •0 •

further action on this issue.

A third issue that has arissn trom an examnamtion of CORK
reports is whether CORK and LAPAI have been "established or

financed or maintained or controlled" by the same "personi or

persons" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(5). Zf so, any

contribution made to federal candidates by CORK or LAPAC should

__ be considered to have been made by one single Qomi~ttee and

j subject to a common contribution limitation of $5,000 per federal

cnelection. 2 U.S.C . S 441a (a) (2) (A) . There would also be a
"- requirement imposed upon the committees to report their

affiliation. 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) and i1 C.F.R. S 100.5(g) (2).

In the past neither CORK nor LAPAC have reported

~affiliation with one another in their statements of organization.

However, in many of its reports, CORK identifies itself as a

0 project of LAPAC, and in a recent communication to the Comission

has requested to be considered a special project of LAPAC. (See

Attachment 2). Although the wording of the communication is

inexact, CORK appears to be expressing an admission of

affiliation with LAPAC. Furthermore, Paul Brown, the original

treasurer of CORK is also the treasurer of LAPAC and has flied

* some reports for CORK using the same address as that

reported for LAPAC.



caddae a evrl casions. Furthermoe, COK rted

aking a *3,000 transfer to LAPAC on August 15, 1982. ?he

facts raise the inferenc that both CORK and LAPAC have boon

established by the same person and may be affiliated within

meaning of 11 C.I.a. S l0O.5(g) (2) (Z). Such an affiliation would

result in at least a reporting violation against CORK Ear tailing

to report LAPAC as an affiliated committee under 2 U.S.oC.

p 5 433(b) (2) and could result in a violation of 2 U.S.C.

mx S 441a(2) (A) if contributions to any candidate combined with

-- those made by CORK exceed a total of $5,000. However, since CORK

" reported only five direct contributions of $100 each, and since
0 none of those candidate's receiving CORK contributions received

the maximum from LAPAC, the potential for a violation of

S 441a(2) (A) is nil. Therefore, the Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

that both CORK and LAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) by failing

to report one another as affiliated committees.



Cit isens COmmittee to RePlace Kennedy
P.O. lox 1982 pkf /j4,
Garrisonville, Virginia 224163 i'L i

Re: I4UR 1518

Dear Mr. Brown: .. ~i

The Federal Election Commission notified you or~ 3*Ury 13I 1983, of a complaint which alleges that your comai~e!*'ha ia 3
m violated certain sections of ?the. Federal Election eapaghn Act Qf1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
-- forwarded to you at that time.

~Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
o complaint, the Commission, on April , 1983, determined thatthere is reason to believe that your committee has violated

2 U.S.C. SS 434(b) (8), 432(e)(4) and 433 (b) (2) provis!Ons of theAct. The. General Counsel's factual and legal analysis8,: whicho formed a basis for the Comission's findings, is attached for
your information.

.~As of tbis date, we have received no response fromt you in
connection with this matter. Please submit answers to the
enclosed questions within ten days of your receipt of this
letter. Statements should be su~bmitted under oath.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However in the absence of any information which demonstrates that
no further action should be taken against your cmmittee, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.



Geea C eoi,.' a,tual - Le-al"Analysiam

0

0
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i~ i •  
Efr@O O! / ! i . .. .

Gartisonville, Virginia 2243

The Federal Blection Commission requests that the Citisens

Committee to lReplace K~ennedy (CORV ) answer the following

questions and furnish for inspection and copying the documents

6nd materials listed below that are in the possession of CORK it*

o officers, agents, staff members or employees.

eO1. Please. state whether CORK ever requested Mr. Richard L.

tn Hafer to perform services for compensation? If the answer is

yes, please answer the following questions:

0 A. When was(were) the request(s) made?

B. What services did CORK request Mr. Hafer to

o perform?

O C. What services did Mr. Hafer perform for CORK?
o D. What price was agreed to be paid for such services?

3. How much has CORK paid to Mr. Hafer?

F. Has Mr. Hafer requested additional payment?

2. Please furnish the Commission with copies of any

invoices, agreements or bills pertaining to Mr. Hafer or any

services he may have performed for CORK.



SOURCE OF NUR: Comp;laint (filed by Kr. Ricohard4 L. Hater;)

"-- On January 11, 1983, a signed and sworn complaint was filed

by Mr. Richard L. Hater against the Citizens Organized to Replace

m ennedy ('CORK"). CORK is characterized by the complainant as a
.- project of the Life Amendment Political Action Committee

" ("LAPAC"). However, a review of the relevant reports shows that

o CORK reports as an independent expenditure committee. The

" complainant alleges that CORK agreed to pay a total of $20,781

0 for a piece of politically oriented written and graphic work. A
1,

total of $11,500 was paid on the account by CORK leaving a

balance of $9,281. Complainant received no further payment and

alleges that respondent's failure to report the unpaid balance as

a debt constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), 2 U.S.C. S 431 et see. Se

2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8).



exmnto fthe reports filed with the Cmiso yCR

!!;; revealed .only entri£es for the pamnt of $#1,500. No debt to

i~i complainant was reported.

i In addti/on to complainant's assertion~ of the alleged debt,

i ,. the complainant submitted an invoice documenting the balance due.

': :i!(See Attachmuent 1). Since the Commission has received no

response from CORK regarding this matter, and since there is no

evdeceinconsistent with complainant's allegations, the

Ifl[ allegations and the proof offered in support thereof seem

i .. " sufficient to warrant a finding of reason to believe that CORK

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) of the Act. Therefore, the Office
0
" of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to

o believe that CORK violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by failing to

report an outstanding debt.

. ,,, 2 U.5.C. S 4321e1)14) prohibits unauthorized political

! :::committees from including in their name the name of any

, candidate. Since Senator Kennedy was a candidate for the 1982
Massachusetts Senate election in which CORK made independent

• expenditures, the use of Kennedy's name in the official title of

...... ... political committee appears to be a violation of the above

* mentioned section of the Act. However, CORK has recently filed

to change its name from Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy to

simply CORK. (See Attachment 2). Therefore, the Office of



further acinon thi isue.

A tbird isime ..tat has arisen from an examination of CORK

. reports is whether CORK and LAPAC have been "established or
i! financed or maintained or controlled" by the same "prson or

! persons" within the meaning of 2 U .c. S 441a(a)(5). If 50, .any
i: I contribution made to federal candidates by CORK or LAPAC should
>¢q be considered to have been made by one single committee and

!.!: W subject to a common contribution limitation of $5,000 per federal

') election. 2 U.S.C. s 441a(a)(2)(A). There would also be a

~requirement imposed upon the committees to report their

• C) affiliation. 2 Uo.c. S 433(b) (2) and 11 .C.F.R- S 100.5(g) (2).
47 In the past neither CORK nor LAPAC have reported

O affiliation with one another in their statements of organization.

However, in many of its reports, CORK identifies itself as a

QO projet of LAkPAC, and in a recent comunication to the Commission

has requested to be considered a special project of LAPAC. (See

Attachment 2). Although the wording of the communication is

inexact, CORK appears to be expressing .an admission of

affiliation with LAPAC. Furthermore, Paul Drown, the original

treasurer of CORK is also the treasurer of LAPAC and has fled

some reports for CORK using the same address as that

reported for LAPAC.



candidat:es on eeralocasio Furt:hermore. CORK reprte

making a $3,000 transfer to LAAC on August 35, 1982. These

facts raise the inference that both COltK and LAPAC have been

established by the same person and may be affiliated within

meaning of 11 C.I.R. S l00.5(g)(2)(B). Such an affiliation would

result in at least a reporting violation against CORKl for falltig

N o report LAPAC as an affiliated committee under 2 U.S.C.

I S 433(b) (2) and could result in a violation of 2 U.S.C.

rcn S 441a(2) (A) if contributions to any candidate combined with

t- hose made by CORK exceed a total of $5,000. However, since CORK

reported only five direct contributions of $100 each, and since
0

none of those candidate's receiving CORK contributions received

the maximum from LAPAC, the potential for a violation of

S 441a(2) (A) is nil. Therefore, the Office of General

(0 Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason t:o believe

that both CORK and LAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. 5 433(b) (2) by failing

to report one another as affiliated, committees.



/ '
Paul Brown +?? '

P .O . B o z 1 9 8 2... .i -ii ; , , • ..'
Garrisonville, Virginia ;22463 :+ " i i!?i ii

t~l Dear Mr. Brown:I++:+,+'
I', On May , 198$, + tha Federal Election iaion detersined

that there is rao Ob1eeta orqitevoaeUSC 3()()a~oiinO h ~ta ~cinCmag
__Act of 1971, as amendred ('the .Act') b y faiing. to report Citizens
-- Organized to Replace Kennedy as an aff-iliated Committee. The
~~General Counsel's factual and legal ana: ys!s, .,which formed a

basis for the Commission's finding,, is &t aohd for your
o information.

" Under the Act, you have an oppoet !unity ' to demonstrate that
o no action should be taken against yOu. +Please submit any factual

or legal1 materials which you believe are relevant to the
r Commission's consideration of this matter. "

0 Ita the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action shou ld be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find proale cvuse to believe tbat
a violation has occurred and proceed vith ooiliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the .settlmert of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desire. See 11 C.P.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.



Enclosures

.. General Counsel 's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

~Designation of Counsel. tatement

0

Iv,



oma , . , n~nt lolitts, iAction Co.mittee

SOURcs ir Bls Complalat ,(tilted .by Mr. Richard L,. Hater)

P Oin January UI, 1983, a signed and sworn complaint was filed

by Mr. Richard L. Hater against the Citizens Organized to Replace

1 Kennedy (0OP '). cOR is characterized by the comlainant as a

.. project of the Life Amendment Political Action Committee

~("LAPAC"). However, a review of the relevant reports shows that

o CORK reports as an independent expenditure committee. The

r complainant alleges that CORK agreed to pay a total of $20,781

C for a piece of politically oriented written and graphic work. A

total of $11,500 was paid on the account by CORK leaving a

• balance of $9,281. complainant received no further payment and

alleges that respondent's failure to report the unpaid balance as

a debt constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (the A&ct e), 2 U;.S.C. S 431 et seq. See

2 U;.S.C. S 434(b) (8).



revealed only entries for the payment o 1,0.E ett

H.' complainant vas reported.
i ZIn addition to complainant's assertion of. the alleged debt,

:. the complainant submitted an invoice documenting the balance due.
eo (See Attachment 1). since the Commission has received no

e response from CORK regarding this matter, and since there is no

I evidence inconsistent with complainant~s allegations, the
U allegations and the proof offered in support thereof seem

sufficient to warrant a finding of reason to believe that CORK
CD violated 2 U.S.C. s 434(b)(8) of the Act. Therefore, the Office

r of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to

obelieve that CORK violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by failing to
report an outstanding debt.

, ;;::, 2"U.S.C. S 432(e) (4) prohibits unauthorized political

commiLttees from including in their name the name of any
candidate. Since Senator Kennedy Was a candidate for the 1982

Massachusetts Senate election in which CORK made independent

expenditures, the use of Kennedy's name in the official title of

political committee appears to be a violation of the above

mentioned section of the Act. However, CORK has recently filed
to change its name from Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy to

simply CORK. (See Attachment 2). Therefore, the Office of



ili R fuAJhe ain 1W~ ie e #t* R " *" & dS *t "t "
A. fu thacin a, hi ihsu.at e i:n nto e oi

repoArtbi issueothat hOR arisen frus ve:ben etainatio ocrK

' financed or maiLntained or oontrolled" !by the same °person or

persons" within the meaning of 2 U.SC. iS 441a(a)(5). If 50, any

:. contribution made to federal candidates by CORK or LAUPAC should
"; be considered to have been made by one single cbmmit and
• ,.! subject to a cowuon contribution limitation of $5,000 per federal

tD election. 2 U.S.C. S 441a (a) (2) (A).• There would also be a "

Srequirement imposed upon the committees to report their

O affiliation. 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) and 11 C.F.R. S 100.5(g) (2).

r In the past neither CORK nor LAPAC have reported

O affiliation with one another in their statements of organization.
r However, in many of its reports, CORK identifies itself as a

project of LAPAC, and in a recent communication to the Commision

, has requested to be considered a special project of LAPAC. (See

Attachment 2). Although the wording of the commnunication is

inexact, CORK appears to be expressing .an admission of

affiliation with LAPAC. Furthermore, Paul Brown, the original

treasurer of CORK is also the treasurer of LAPAC and has flied

some reports for COR using the same address as that

reported for LAPAC.



candidates on several ocasiLons. ' lurthermore, CORK reported

making a $3,000 transfer to LAIAC on Atugust 15, 1982. These

facts raise the inference that both CORK and LAPAC have been

established by the se person and may be affiliated within

meaning of 11 C.F.R. S 100.5(g)(2)(Z). Such an affiliation would

result in at least a reporting violation against CORK for failing
0

to report LAPAtC as an affiliated committtee under 2 U.S.C.

j S 433(b) (2) and could result in a violation of 2 U.S.C.

in S 441a(2) (A) if contributions to any candidate combined with

" those made by CORK exceed a total of $5,000. However, since CORK

repotted only five direct contributions, of $100 each, and since
0)

none of those candidate's receiving CORK contributions received

the maximum from LAPAC, the potential for a violation of

fee S 441a(2) (A) is nil. Therefore, the office of General

a Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

that both CORK and LAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) by failing

to report one another as affiliated committees.
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COW~AIWMET'S NAIU:
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m

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CECKEBD:

Ricohard L., Irlll

Paz4 txown Citisenaa Osan ized

Lifq A, utPoltio Action

2 U.S.C. S 434

All Rsports for Citizens

Organized to Replace Kennedy

None

SUNMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On January 11, 1983, a signed and sworn complaint was filed

by Mr. Richard L. Hafer against the Citizens Organized to Replace

Kennedy ('CORKV). CORK is characterized by the complainant as a

project of the Life Amendment Political Action Committee

(uLAPAC'). However, a review of the relevant reports shows that

CORK reports as an independent expenditure committee. The

complainant alleges that CORK agreed to pay a total of $20,781

0

0



Act of 1971,asmeed(e Mt,*.SC$43 3. *
2 U.S.C. S 434 (b) (6).+ .. ..

p) to report the amnt nd nature of any outstanding debts. An

-- revealed only entries for the payment of $11,500. No debt to
qr

complainant was reported.
0

In addition to complainant's assertion of the alleged debt,

O the complainant submitted an invoice documenting the balance due.
r (See Attachment 1). Since the Commission has received no

cO response from CORlK regarding this matter, and since there is no

evidence inconsistent with complainant's allegations, the

allegations and the proof offered in support thereof seem

sufficient to warrant a finding of reason to believe that CORK

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) of the Act. Therefore, the Office

of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to

believe that CORK violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by failing to

report an outstanding debt.



++ ++it t e ....+ + + .:?: : + 4 + .+ + ,a of + a .... y
+ +4+ or 4 A• st + . tsa Keunelyp ++ ... +: • e.... .... aai+ 'm+d" at* for4 the 2*12d,4 P

siplCRK (Se tahet2. Theefoe,,he ffie o
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) beethasth ORK voat ned2'SC na3e) by us ofiig tSenato

Kneysneintenm ofispolitical committee apast avoaino but takve n

furthoe a ction ofth issu. oeeOI hsrenyfid

S Geneal thiduse that hs taise fromianiexamindati on oR

. reports is whether CORK and LAPAC have been established or

ofinanced or maintained or controlled" by the same pesnor
r persons" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(5). If so, any

0 contribution made to federal candidates by CORK or LAPAC should

be considered to have been made by one single committee and

subject to a common contribution limitation of $5,000 per federal

election. 2 U.S.C. S 441a (a) (2) (A) . There would also be a

requirement imposed upon the committees to report their

affiliation. 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) and 11 C.F.R.

S 100.5 (g) (2) (E).

In the past neither CORK nor LAPAC have reported affiliation

with one another in their statements of organization. However,

in many of its reports, CORK identifies
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onuncation is inexact, C:OK appears to be expressing an

admission of affiliation with LAPAC. Furthermore, Paul Brown,

the original treasurer of CORK is som the treasurer of LAPAC and

has filed some reports for CORK using the same address as that reported

for LA&C.

~CORK was princ:iplly engaged in making independent

IV) expenditures against Senator Kennedy in the Massachusetts

J' senatorial election but did make direct contributions to federal

tU, candidates on several occasions. Furthermore, CORK reported

making a $3,000 transfer to LAPAC on August 15, 1982. These

facts raise the inference that both CORK and LAPAC have been

established by the same person and may be affiliated within

o meaning of 11 C.F.R. S l00.5(g) (2) (E). Such an affiliation would
f result in at least a reporting violation against CORK for failing

~to report LAPAC as an affiliated committee under 2 U.S.C.

S 433(b) (2) and could result in a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441a (a) (2) (A) if contributions to any candidate combined with

those made by CORK exceed a total of $5,000. However, since CORK

reported only five direct contributions of $100 each, and since

none of those candidate's receiving CORK contributions received

the maximum from LAPAC, it does not appear that a violation of

S441a(a) (2) (A) has occurred. Therefore, the Office of General

Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe



RICONWD&TO#8
The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commiss ion:

1. find reason to believe that Citizens Organized to

Replace Kennedy violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by failing to

report an outstanding debt;

2. find reason to believe that Citizens Organized to

Replace Kennedy violated 2 U.S.C. S 432(e) (4) by using Senator

Kennedy's name in its committee name but take no further action

on this issue;

3. find reason to believe that Citizens Organized to

Replace Kennedy violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) by failing to

report the Life Amendment Political Action Committee as an

affiliated committee;

0D
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Cl
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Associate General Counsel

- Attachments1. Complainant's invoice
O 2. Amendment to Statement of Organization

3. Letters to respondents with questions and General Counsel's
• r Factual and :Legal Analysis
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S Paul Brown
Citizens Committee to Replace Kennedy
P.O. Box 1982
Garrisonville, Virginia 22463

O4 Re: MUR 1518

r Dear Mr. Brown:

f The Federal Election Commission notified you on January 13,
1983, of a complain~t which alleges that your committe hadI) violated certain sections of the Federal Election Camaign Act of

.. 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
o complaint, the Commission, on April , 1983, determined that

iu there is reason to believe that your committee has violated2 U.S.C. SS 434(b) (8), 434(e) and 433(b) (2) prov'sions of the
o Act. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which

formed a basis for the Commission's findings, is attached for
• your information.

O As of this date, we have received no response from you in
connection with this matter. Please submit answers to the
enclosed questions within ten days of your receipt of this
letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However in the absence of any information which demonstrates that
no further action should be taken against your ommittee, the
Office of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance
stage as noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.
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Ihe Vedera. Ulection Commission requests that the Citisens

Committee to Replace Kennedy (=CORK") answer the folloving

questions and furnish for inspection and copying the documents

and materials listed below that are in the possession of CORtK its

'S officers, agents, staff members or employees.

'S
eO 1. Please state whether CORK ever requested Kr. Richard L.

S Hafer to perform services for compensation? If the answer is

yes, please answer the following questions:

O A. When was(were) the request(s) made?
. B. What services did CORK request Mr. Hafer to

o perf orm?

Po C. What services did Mr. Hafer perform for CORK?

o D. What price was agreed to be paid for such services?

B. Now much has CORK paid to Mr. Hafer?

1. Has Mr. Hafer requested additional payment?

2. Please furnish the Commission with copies of any

invoices, agreements or bills pertaining to Mr. Hafer or any

services he may have performed for CORK.



Cit Ise *t aL to Rpae end

SORC 0? 103:t Complaint (tiled by Mx. Richard L. Rater)

En On January 11, 1983, *a signed and sworn comlaint was tied

qr by Mr. Ric~hard L. Hater against the Citizens Organised to Replace

P Kennedy (C011"). .CORK is characterized by the complainant as a

.. project of the Life Amendment Political Action Committee"

- ("LAPAC"). However, a review of the relevant reports shows that

o CORK reports as an independent expenditure committee. The

r complainant alleges that CORK agreed to pay a total of $20,781
0 for a piece of politically oriented written and graphic work. A
iv,

total of $11,500 was paid on the account by CORK leaving a

balance of $9,281. Complainant received no further payment and

alleges that respondent's failure to report the unpaid balance as

a debt constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), 2 U.S.C. S 431 et sea. See

2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8).



S eo 4)4 (b)
....... to report t.* bLtek.ma Q t~Z mit*

' !i .examination of the reports filed with tbe Coreaision by CORK

ii~ . ,reVealed only entries for the paymnt of $11,500. No debt to

i , * omplainant was reported.

!i In addition to complainant's assertion of the alleged debt,

j ! the complainant submitted an invoice documenting the balance due.
! (See Attachment 1). Since the Comission has received no

'I r response from CORK regarding this matter, and since there is no

ii~i P) evidence inconsistent with complainant's allegations, the

U) I allegations and the proof offered in support thereof seem

~sufficient to warrant a finding of reason to believe that CORK

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) of the Act. Therefore, the Office

of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to

o believe that CORK violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by failing to

report an outstanding debt.

i " 2.U.S.C. S 434(e) (4) prohibits unauthorized political

i. committees from including in their name the name of any

~candidate. Since Senator Kennedy was a candidate for the 1982

Massachusetts Senate election in which CORK made independent

expenditures, the use of Kennedy's name in the official title of

political committee appears to be a violation of the above

mentioned section of the Act. However, CORK has recently filed

to change its name from Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy to

simply CORK. (See Attachment 2). Therefore, the Office of



further aotion on this issue. .... I:

A third issue that has °arisen from an ezaaination of CORK
reports is whether CORK and LAPAC bays been 'established or

financed or maintained or controlled' by the same 'person or

persons' within the meaning of 2 U.s.c. S 441a(a)(5). If so, any

contribution made to federal candidates by CORK or LAPAC should

be considered to have been made by one single commnittee and

subjeact to a common contribution limitation of $5,000 per federal

election. 2 u.s.c. S 441a (a) (2) (A) . There would also be a

_ requirement imposed upon the committees to report their

affiliation. 2 U.s.C. S 433(b) (2) and 11 C.F.R. S 100.5(g) (2).
o In the past neither CORK nor LAPAC have reported

" affiliation with one another in their statements of

organization. However, in many of its reports, CORK identifies

itself as a project of LAPAC, and in a recent comunication to

the Commission has requested to be considered a special project

of KAPAC. (See Attachment 2). Although the wording of the

communication is iz* exact, CORK appears to be expressing an

admission of affiliation with LAPAC. Furthermore, Paul Brown,

the original treasurer of CORK is also the treasurer of LAPAC and

has filed some reports for CORK using the same address as that

reported for LAPAC.



candidates on several occsions. lurthermore, CORK: reported.

making a $3,000 transfer to LAPAC on August 15, 1962. These

facts raise the inference that both CORK and LAPAC have been

established by the same person and may be affiliated within

meaning of 11 C.F.R. S l00.5S(g) (2) (E). Such an affiliation tiould

result in at least a reporting violation against CORK for failing
0o

to report LAPAC as an affiliated committee under 2 U.S.C.

FO S 433(b) (2) and could result in a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(2) (A) if contributions to any candidate combined with

" those made by CORE exceed a total of $5,000. However, since CORK

reported only five direct contributions of $100 each, and since

none of those candidate's receiving CORK contributions received

the maximum from LAPAC, the potential for a violation of

r S 441a(2) (A) is nil. Therefore, the Office of General

0 Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

that both CORK and LAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) by failing

to report one another as affiliated, committees.



arinvlVirginia 22463

Dear Mr. Rtlovn:

r determine4 t hat ;tberOe *.S reason to, believe; thatl your comittee
violated. 21 U.S... j 4£3)3-) (2) a provision of the Federal Election

PO Campiaign. Act of 1971, a, amU ended ("the Act') by failing tQoreport
Citizens O rganizead to a~i~ce Kennedy as an affiliated-Committee.
The General counse.I,.S.feetual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the commission,'s finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
C no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual

. or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

C
In the absence of any additional information which

r') demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
0 committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that

a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if so desire. Se 11 C.F.R. S 111.16(8).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.
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I~elosure

General Counsel's Factual and Legal A.nalysis
Procedures
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S ORCI 01 NMUR Cop tt LAe by LB. • Richard L. Hlater)

-. On 7anuary 11, !1983, .•a si ned and sworn complaint was ailed

by Mr. Richard L. Hater against the Citizens Organized to Replace

m U Kennedy ("CORKU).. CORK is characterized by the complainant as a

__ project of the Life Amendment Political Action Committee

~("LAPAC"). However, a review of the relevant reports shows that
o CORK reports as an independent expenditure committee. The

complainant alleges that CORK agreed to pay a total of $20,781
03 for a piece of politically oriented written and graphic work. A

0 total of $11,500 was paid on the account by CORK leaving a
balance of $9,281. Complainant received no further payment and

alleges that respondent's failure to report the unpaid balance as

a debt constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended (the "Acte), 2 U.S.C. S 431 e jeg. See

2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8).



!i;:i exaination of the reports filed with the Comission by COlRK
i " revealed only entries for the payment of $11,500. No debt to

€complainant was reported.

" In addition to complainant's assertion of the alleged debt,

i : the complainant submitted an invoice documenting the balance due.

€ I (See Attachment 1). Since the Commission has received no

in response from CORK regarding this matter, and since there is ,no

J evidence inconsistent with complainant's allegations, the

rn allegations and the proof offered in support thereof seem

sufficient to warrant a finding of reason to believe that CORK

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b){(8) of the Act. Therefore, the Office

. of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to

o believe that CORK violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(b) (8) by failing to

r report an outstanding debt.

* 2 U.S.C. S 434(e) (4) prohibits unauthorized political

committees from including in their name the name of any

candidate. Since Senator Kennedy was a candidate for the 1982

Massachusetts Senate election in which CORK made independent

expenditures, the use of Kennedy's name in the official title of

political committee appears to be a violation of the above

mentioned section of the Act. However, CORK has recently filed

to change its name from Citizens Organized to Replace Kennedy to

simply CORK. (See Attachment 2). Therefore, the Office of



K-: beleve Ithat CO vio t 2 U.li.C. S 4Mt . bt ----g -,--,,atot .,< :

: further action on this iss8ue.

A third issue that has arisen from an examination of CR

i! reports is whether CORK and LAPAC have been =established or

lfnanced or maintained or aontrolled" by the sane "person or

persons" within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(5). If so, any

i contribution made to federal candidates by CORK or LAPAC should
: . be considered to have been made by one single committee and

subject to a common contribution limitation of $5,000 per federal

In election. 2 U.s.c. S 441a (a) (2) (A) . There would also be a

-_ requirement imposed upon the committees to report their

r affiliation. 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) and 11 C.F.R. S 100.5(g) (2).
0 In the past neither CORK nor LAPAC have reported

affiliation with one another in their statements of
CD

organization. However, in many of its reports, CORK identifies

itself as a project of LAPAC, and in a recent communication to

~the Commission has requested to be considered a special projSect

~of LAPAC. (See Attachment 2). Although the wording of the

communication is inexact, CORK appears to be expressing an

admission of affiliation with LAPAC. Furthermore, Paul Brown,

the original treasurer of CORK is also the treasurer of LAPAC and

has filed some reports for CORK using the same address as that

reported for LAPAC.



* 4 i. u$*t cri~wo.,4.
candidates on eeve'aloain. ?thrre COKeptd

making a $3,000 trans feE to LAAC on August 15, 1962. These

facts raise the inference that both COPJK and LAPA&C have been

established by the same person and may be affiliated within

meaning of 11 C.F.Rt. S l00. 5(g) (2) (E). Such an affiliation would

result in at least a reporting violation against coax for failing

to report LAkPAC as an affiliated committee under 2 U.s.c.

PO S 433(b) (2) and. could result in a violation of 2 U.s.c.

to S 441a(2) (A) if contributions to any candidate combined with

" those made by CORK exceed a total of $5,000. However, since CORK

reported only five direct contributions of $100 each, and since

none of those candidate's receiving CORK contributions received

C the maximum from LAPAC, the potential for a violation of

S 441a(2) (A) is nil. Therefore, the Office of General

0 Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

that both COax and LAPAC violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(b) (2) by failing

to report one another as affiliated committees.
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Apri 29... .6

Vsin + C 04G3 +

++ +: Re: ,,,R *1, s 8

o Dear Mr. Gross:

Our client Life Amendent Political Action Coumittee,o Inc., of which CtizLens Cotmmittee to Replace Kennedy i. an
~adjunct+, responds herewith to your letter of January 13, 1983

transmitting the complaint dated January 10, 1983 from Mr.
0O Dick Hafer +(Richard LeRoy Hafer).

We attach the affidavit of Mr. Paul A. Brown,
Treasurer of Life Amendment Political r Action Committee, Inc.,
and of Citizens Committee to Replace Kennedy.

Based upon the allegations of the complaint, no further
answer would seem to be necessary.

The complaint is without basis in fact and should be
dismissed forthwith.

If Complainant believes he has a cause of action
ex contractu, he should follow the normal procedure and sue
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library of Cot
A -LIFE AMENDMENT POLITICALACTION COMMITTEE, INC.

:) P.O. BOX 196
B_ ARRISONVILLE, VA 22463
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DICK HAE (RIOIARDW LeROY 1 V) I, .. ].. ..

KENNEDY LIFE AN EN POLItICAL "

follows. "

1. I am Treasurer of Life Amendeent Political~i +?

Action Coimittee, Inc. ("LAPAC") -and of Ctizens +

Committee to Replace Kennedy ("CORK"), Respondents-+:/

herein. :

alleged debt of which Complainant Richard LeRoy Rater o

complains because there is no such debt.

3. CORK and Complainant orally contracted f..oE+°:* _ .,:(:;;

art work to be performed by Complainant for use in a !+:.

bookle mtO be published under the auspices of CORK.

The agreed price was $10,000.00. •+:)



*3040-I S3@

4. Upon information and belief, Complaint was, i

and is, in severe financial difficulty, including, but :

not limited to, an Internal Revenue Service ("IRS")

claim in the nea ghborhood of $9,000.00 and other debts -,

and obligations. Strictly as a favor toomlainant,

Affiant arranged for Complainant to be paid in ~advance ..

of delivery of the product-the full: sramof $10,000.00. :..:.:

OR rertdteepyRs ( .~ . -. in

("FEC"). -

additional money. The sum varied. Afftant, in a

series of conversations, adised Ooininant t ;t,

depending upon the draw of the product-, it might be ':

possible to pay more but that there could be no

assurance of any particular aount or of any particular :-

timetable. CORK gratuitously paid thxe .additional: .- sum ; !;.!,

of $1 ,500.00 on August 25, 1982 and reported the sae. -.!i

6. As late as January 10, 1983 there were

further discussions between Complainant and Affian-t. -

In each such discussion..Complainat r-iterated is. i:

severe financial distress. On January 10, 1983 Cola-

- 2-



planan viie 4fin at 4 ta Isha.an, n n

dramatic language, described his further severe

financial distress, including alleged IRS threats to

"seize" Complainant's home. complainant also described

alleged pressures upon him from his. wife. Affiaat::

again told Complainant that it might be possible to

compensate Complainant further if revenues were

sufficient but tbat, as both of them knew, revenues had ii! !il

been far below expectations, In due course Comana~ t- i! .i!I
produced his letter of January 10, 1983 to FEC, already i

sworn and attested, and threatened Affiant with the i

filing of what is now denmnated HUM #1518. Th,.e. -

Affiant' s home premises dramatically resttin his i!

severe financ ial jeopardy.

7. The only obligation to Complainant from

Respondent was in the sum of $10,000.00, as orally .;

agreed; said obligation was discharged in advance of ....

delivery of the product; the additional pamet wausi in . -

the nature of a gratuity; nothing further was, or is, ,

owed.

attempt to blackmail Affiant and to avoid normal

processes of the courts ... ...



830404

Further Affiant sayet~h not.

COhe1NVRAL11 OF

subscribed

, ss:

anid sworn to0 before nie *this j j~ cis

., 1983.

I
rUE'IfY YUDJII

My Coin~son expir~e.:

-4-.

I
I

@8
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JPARNETT & ALAGIA
1000 THOMAS JEFFERSON STREET

"0WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007

'I ~,

I 14

3

I?433 ?1ft~iL~w J1(dge
C

Kenneth. A. Gross, EsquireAssociate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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Rtobe L eroy Hater95 0 ]lvis Lane
Lanhan, MID 20706

Citisens Committee to Replace Kernedy
Life Amendnent Polticanl Action Conmmitee
P.O. *ox 1.982
Garrisonville, VA 221463
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S A { i
CZTW M,: ll

Citizens Cm~tetLife Amendbnt Polititoa
•P.O. Soz 1982
Garrisonville, VA 2)443

Ret"ISUR i. i:

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify, you thitiI:

that your committee ma have violated rO
-- Federal Election Caagn Act of 1971, as"i~

copy of the complaint is enclosed. We htae
MUR 1518. Please refer to this num..ber ".:'1ii.~

0 cor respondence.

1,3, the
~*ge.
~f the
Act). A
matter

cwr iting, that no action should betatkeA• ag.tiyour.itteei inconnection with this matter. Your resias Uztb sumit ted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. :I ilO 'respone i
received within 15 days, the Comission may take futher action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Comission's anaysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should :be *iaitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (5) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) itness you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the mtier to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the encloed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and' other communications from the ComIssion.

//"~

ii i, : : !i , 
,' ,?

. •

i / < : ii ' !



Sin@ecely,

Charles U. Rt~e
G.t~.j~al counsel

4
Associate .~r4 CounseZ

2. Procedures
3. Designati:on of Counsel Statement

ii% .: , ' i '" ,;. ': " ; :" ,



9530 Elviliaa*t ...
Lanham, NiD aq 1 . .. @o.,
Dear Mr. Ha-ert,: .:. .. ' :

0 edto analysera Beyour.n allega tis. h :: ib t* wn: : : ill..... .... be !' nptts Of
this complaint wi thi a n v s. I: ... :

additional information. in this Mttr. peefowr t oti
office. We suggest that this informton :be sworn to in the sane

v manner as your .original complaint..l. r your information, we have.
attached a brief description Of :the commission' s pro edre f:or0 handling omplaints. If you have ,any questions, please contact

, Steven Barndol18r at (202) 523-40731.

8 incere ly,

Charles U. SteeleGeneraLJ',ounseL..-

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

/



' To, Federal Uleotion Commission

Date0 10 Janar 83 ,..•

Subject, Fo~al Coplaint Agint The Citiens Comittee t
Ken*Ie a paro jet Of the Life Amendmnt Po la l

• Commtte. P.4). Rox 1982, Garrisonville,, Virginia . .

NaeadAiesof Complanant, ikNfr(ihr Leo7 Rsh),
" 9530 l. Iane, Leta, Maryland 20706.

Filed in acoedance with 11 Federal Code of Regulations; Part zn ,
Paraapg ill.e.

The basic thrut of this complaint, is an allegation that the ahove
~named PAC, C.O.R.K. failed to report a debt, or obligation i~o theo complainant over a period that included at least three repo.ts o the

F.E.C., in violation of Part l10l, paarph 1014.11 of the ln'a
Code. I have personal knowledge that the invoice was rendered on
12 Nay 82 (See attached, Invoice No. 10114), I have personal kniowledgeo: that in repeated conversations Mr. Paul Brown, of C.0.R.K. er

r disputed the invoice and in fact meade consistent pledges to pa when
"the funds come in". I also have personal knowledge that the niorfi].n

e records of the C.OoR.K. quarterly report of 15. Jul 82, the Pre-
prTiary report of 17 Sep 82 and the Post-general election report of
2 Nov 82 fail to show any record oif this debt.

I do not have any personal knowledge as to the reason behind ot listing
this debt as required by law. I understand from conversations with
the General Counsel's office of the F.E.C. that repeated findings
have held that "disputed" debts must also be recorded.

I also understand that if I do not take efforts to collect this debt
it may be considered a contribution to the PAC, ii, t ss of the
$5,000 limit. I hearby state, by my personal knowledge, that this
debt was never intended to, and is not now a contribution of any7 kind
to C.O.R.K. and that I have made efforts, at least weekly in person
and by telephone to collect this debt.

Marketing ideas, issues and products through cartoons



nsotati~ i, ~*~ s Su x ss t! i*ss to b
I o4hm*000 200 i te 1,trtiasbI,

... bls i ~ "ul i. pet a en th. final iwhoioshe lb. d Ihs h
he could pa theba one 1q June 30. '" :

The invoice inoluded all ros. rch, writing, layouts antd finSh4 ott
on the book, expenes for a research trip to Boston, authoer.s ,q
Mr. Brown, type and photop~int expenses an the art fox' thx'e i WnO S
ads (the ads were thrown in at no charge). The total3 invoice wa a
*20.1.4

In his F.eEeC. reports, Mr. Brown (or whoever fill.ed out the rports)
listed three pements to e: $5000 on 3/24/82, $5000 on 4/lI,/82 and
$1500 on 8/25/82. This is a tota of $llI,0, leaving a balnce of
$9,281.24.

m I wonder why the payments were listed, bat not the obligation? Vt.
iIe it, because Mr. Brown never planned to pay me at all, regar'dless -of

his promises that extended over e period of six months?

Note that his promises continued through the Novemner election, uhen
0l my services were still needed. Note that the promises continued until

after Sen. Kennedyr dropped out of the presidential race * At that
point I was not needed any longer, so, after telling me for six months

~that more funds were due from his benefactor in Florid, Mr. Heailton
Fo~"ema, I phoned Mr. Foreman. He told me that it was not true. He

Ohad no intention of sending any more money to Mr. Brown, because he
was not satisfied with the way his previous contributions had been

~spent.

0 On the morning of December 21, 1982, Mr. Brown told me on the tele-
phone that I should just wait until the new year as man contributors
were waiting until then, for tax purposes.* On that same date he wrote

~me a letter telling me that he did not plan to pay any more to me, as
he did not agree with the bill. The letter arrived on Christmas Eve
and Mr. Brown left the state until near mid-January. So, after never
once questioning the invoice until after Kennedy had dropped outan
I was no longer necessary, he now decided it wasn't worthy of pa~ymnt.

On request, I will furnish the Commssion with the names and adresses
of a number of people who I believe to have knowledge of the fact that
this bill had been rendered and that Mr. Brown never disputed the
accuracy of the invoice to me. This is not based on my personal know-
ledge.

It is my personal opinion that stories such as these are all too com-
mon in the political arena and I would hope that the Federal Election
Commiss ion would be able to have some positive influence that would
restore the faith of the electorate in the system.
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To, FederalJ Eletion Commission +

]k, 43 10 Jauary 83"" ..

Subjects Formal Coplint Against The Citisen Comittee to R p o
Kenned, a project of the Lif. Amndment Poitca 011m
oeitte. *P.O. Box 1982, Garrisonville, Virginida ,.

i 1ikear and Address of omplinats ick Hatrer (Richard I.Ro ;
I ~~9530 Elvis lane, La nham, Marylan 20706. , ....

P) Filed in accordance with 11 Federal Code of Reglations; PartIl,
~Psrapg 111.1. ..

The basic thrust of this olaint, is an allegation that the above
q named PAC, C.O.R.K. failed to report a debt, or obligation to the

omplainant over a period that included at least three rep ort the
o F.EC., in violation of Part, lOl, paragrph lO j.ll of the Federa

Code.* I have personal knowledlge that the invoice was render~ed on
r12 Nay 82 (See attached, Invoie No. l81LI), I have personal ktoledge

that in repeated conversations Mr. laul Brown, Qf C.0.R.K. meverCD disputed the invoice and in fact mad consistent pledpes to pay when
p~j "the funds come in". I also have personal knowledge ,that the microfilm

records of the C.0.R.K. quarterly report of 15 July 82, the Pre-
CO prizmar report of 17 Sep 82 and the Post-general election repor of

2 Nov 82 fail to show ary record of this debt.

I do not have any personal knowledge as to the reason behind not listing
this debt as required by law. I understand from onersations with
the General Counsel's office of the F.E.C. that repeated findings
have held that "disputed" debts must also be recorded.

I also understand that if I do not take efforts to collect this debt
it may be considered a contribution to the PAC, in excess of the
$5,000 limit.* I hearb tt, by my personal knowledgze, that this
debt was never intended to, and is not now a contribution of any kind
to C.0.R.K. and that I have made efforts, at least weekly in person
and by telephone to collect this debt.

Marketing ideas, issues and products through cartoons



on the book, eiznees fer a resuh trip to Bot.stoathori4P !i
Mr. Drown, tpe and photopiiib expeme an the artb fo t w
ads (the wer thow in at no ohrg). Tb. total Invoic ...m

1nhis 7.3.0. reprts Mr. Drown (or whoever filled outte pw )

P ~his promises that extended overe• period of' six months? '

Not, that his promises00ontinued thog the Novemner~e elo]tCiwhe

aerSen. Kennedy r hopped out of the presidential race. At" tha
.-,,point I was not needed ary longer, so, after telling us for six l th

that more funds were due fro his benefator in Florida, Mr. Rsmlton
Foceman, I phoned Mr. Foreman. Re told that it was not te. Re

~had no intention of sending any moe money to Mr. Drown, because he

0was not satisfied with the way his previous contributionis ha been

~~spent.o

o On the morning of December 21, 1982, Mr. Brown. told me on the tele-
phone that I should just wait until the new year as mny contibators
were witing until then, for tax purposes. On that smem dat he wrote
me a letter telling me that he did not plan to pay any more to me, a

00 he did not agree with the bill. Tb. letter arrived bn Chritsl 3ve

and Mr. Brown left the state until near mid-Januaxzy. So, after nevr
once questioning the invoice until after Kennedy had dropped out and
I was no longer necessary, he now decided it wsn't worthy of payWnt.

On request, I will furnish the Commssion with the names and adres
of a number of people who I believe to have knowledge of the fact that
this bill had been rendered and that Mr. Brown neverl disputd th
ac cuay of the invklloitce• to me * This is not blase d on my persl ona~l l know-

ledge.

It is my ersonal opinion that stories such as these are all too cm
mon in the political arena and I would hope that the Federal Election
Commiss inn would be able to have some positive influence that would

restore the faith of the electorate in the system.
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Il~tso 10 January 83 .

Subjects Formal Complaint Aganst The Citisens Conittee o oR p~
Kennedy, a pieojet of the Life Amsnd~et P loa m~
Comttee. P.O.* Box 1982,* Gezisonvifle, Virinia

9550 lvis lane, Iau~ha, Waryland 20706... i"

Filed in accordance with 11 Fedra Code of Reolationes Part UZ ,

The basic thrust of this omnplaint * is an allegation that the above
named PAC, C.O.R.K. failed to report a debt, or obliation to the
complinat over a pri tha t inlue a t leas the reports to theO

F.oE.C., in violation of Part 104, paarph 104.11 of the Fedea
Code. I have personal knowledge that the invoice was rendre on
12 May 82 (See attached, Invoice No. 18114), I have personal k owedge
that in repeated conversations Mr. Paul frown, of C.O.Rd. seer
disputed the invoice and in fact made consistent pledges to psy sen
"the funds come in". I also have personal knowledge that the mirofil
records of the C.oO.R.K, quarterly report of 15 July 82, the Pze-
primary report of 17 Sep 82 and the Post-general election report of
2 Nov 82 fail to show any record of this debt.

I do sot have any personal knowledge as to the reason behind not listin
this debt as required by law. I understand from convorsations with
the General Counsl's office of the F.E.C. that repeated findings
have held that "disputed" debts must also be recorded.

I also understand that if I do not take efforts to collect this debt
it may be considered a contribution to the PAC, in excess of the
$5,000 limit.* I hearby state, by my personal knowledge, that this
debt was never intended to, and is not now a contribution of any kind
to CoOoR.K. and that I have made efforts, at least weekly in person
and b, telephone to collect this debt.

Marketing ideas, issues and products through cartoons



that?,+ , ha u+g+ o Pu, iuua:Zww'. a, he ai M th
+++++ ++++ho oou.da w tr blaceIv Tm . ,1 + +I+*++!+

:+.+ The invoio. imoudd all research, writting, layrouts sa ti*e '+

+ ~on the book, expnes fe' a research :tip to Boston, eutbOS+.1+d I
• HIr. Brown, tyrpe and ]photomint, expenses and the ar for' thi. D U

ds(the ad er thrown in at no chrg). The t otalT in'o|.oos mS

$20,82.,

In hi. F.E.C. repo Mr . Bown (or whoever filled out t

$1.500 on el2S-/82. This isa•totl of 11,500, leavil-.., s flse ,m:of
~$9,2.81.24.

•itk because Mr. Blon never p)amd to pay .7 a t aoll, .ai SO
N! hi.. pronisesthat extendd ovei e period of six months?

after Sen. Kennedy dropped out of the presitia l race. At thatm
-- point I was not needed any longer, so, after telling -e for six loths

that more funds were due from his benefactor in Florida, Mr. NamiltOu
~Fd~eman, I phoned Mr. Foreman. He told no tht it was not true. Rce

had no intention of sending any more money to Mr. Brown, beocate ha

0 was not satisfied with the way his previous contributions had been

q. spent. +

o On the morning Of Decemer 21, 1982, Mr. Brown told me on the tele-
phone that I should just wit until the new year as many contributors

P were waiting until then, for tax purposes. On that samedate he wrote

me a letter telling me that he did not plan to pay any more to h, as

00 he did not agre with the bill. The letter arrived on Cristiln5 Eve
and Mr. Brown left the state until near id-Janmur. So, after never

once questioning the invoice until after Kennedy had dropped out and
I was no long er necessary, he now decided it wasn't worthy of payment.

On request, I will furnish the Commssion with the naies an adreosses
of a number of people who I believe to have knowledge of the fact that
this bill had been rendered and that Mr. Brown never disputed the

accuracy of the invoice to me. This is not based on my personal know-

ledge.

It is my personal opinion that stories such as these are all too com-
mon in the political arena and I would hope that the Federal Election
Commission would be able to have some positive influence that would

restore the faith of the electorate in the system.
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